
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
CITY COUNCIL 

 
Helene Schneider 
Mayor 

 
Paul Casey 

City Administrator 
 Gregg Hart 

Mayor Pro Tempore 
Randy Rowse 
Ordinance Committee Chair 

Ariel Pierre Calonne 
City Attorney 

Dale Francisco 
Finance Committee Chair 

 

Frank Hotchkiss 
Cathy Murillo 
Bendy White 

City Hall 
735 Anacapa Street 

http://www.SantaBarbaraCA.gov 
 

APRIL 21, 2015 
AGENDA 

 
ORDER OF BUSINESS:  Regular meetings of the Finance Committee and the Ordinance Committee begin at 12:30 p.m.  
The regular City Council meeting begins at 2:00 p.m. in the Council Chamber at City Hall.   
 
REPORTS:  Copies of the reports relating to agenda items are available for review in the City Clerk's Office, at the Central 
Library, and http://www.SantaBarbaraCA.gov.  In accordance with state law requirements, this agenda generally contains 
only a brief general description of each item of business to be transacted or discussed at the meeting.  Should you wish 
more detailed information regarding any particular agenda item, you are encouraged to obtain a copy of the Council 
Agenda Report (a "CAR") for that item from either the Clerk's Office, the Reference Desk at the City's Main Library, or 
online at the City's website (http://www.SantaBarbaraCA.gov).  Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to 
the City Council after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s Office located 
at City Hall, 735 Anacapa Street, Santa Barbara, CA 93101, during normal business hours. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:  At the beginning of the 2:00 p.m. session of each regular City Council meeting, and at the 
beginning of each special City Council meeting, any member of the public may address the City Council concerning any 
item not on the Council's agenda.  Any person wishing to make such address should first complete and deliver a “Request 
to Speak” form prior to the time that public comment is taken up by the City Council.  Should City Council business 
continue into the evening session of a regular City Council meeting at 6:00 p.m., the City Council will allow any member of 
the public who did not address them during the 2:00 p.m. session to do so.  The total amount of time for public comments 
will be 15 minutes, and no individual speaker may speak for more than 1 minute.  The City Council, upon majority vote, 
may decline to hear a speaker on the grounds that the subject matter is beyond their jurisdiction. 
 
REQUEST TO SPEAK:  A member of the public may address the Finance or Ordinance Committee or City Council 
regarding any scheduled agenda item.  Any person wishing to make such address should first complete and deliver a 
“Request to Speak” form prior to the time that the item is taken up by the Finance or Ordinance Committee or City 
Council. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR:  The Consent Calendar is comprised of items that will not usually require discussion by the City 
Council.  A Consent Calendar item is open for discussion by the City Council upon request of a Councilmember, City staff, 
or member of the public.  Items on the Consent Calendar may be approved by a single motion.  Should you wish to 
comment on an item listed on the Consent Agenda, after turning in your “Request to Speak” form, you should come 
forward to speak at the time the Council considers the Consent Calendar. 
 
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT:  If you need auxiliary aids or services or staff assistance to attend or participate 
in this meeting, please contact the City Administrator’s Office at 564-5305.  If possible, notification at least 48 hours prior 
to the meeting will usually enable the City to make reasonable arrangements. Specialized services, such as sign language 
interpretation or documents in Braille, may require additional lead time to arrange. 
 
TELEVISION COVERAGE:  Each regular City Council meeting is broadcast live in English and Spanish on City TV 
Channel 18 and rebroadcast in English on Wednesdays and Thursdays at 7:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 9:00 a.m., and in 
Spanish on Sundays at 4:00 p.m.  Each televised Council meeting is closed captioned for the hearing impaired.  Check 
the City TV program guide at www.citytv18.com for rebroadcasts of Finance and Ordinance Committee meetings, and for 
any changes to the replay schedule. 

http://www.ci.santa-barbara.ca.us/
http://www.santabarbaraca.gov/


 

4/21/2015 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 1 

 
 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 

 12:30 p.m. - Finance Committee Meeting, David Gebhard Public Meeting Room, 
   630 Garden Street 
 2:00 p.m. - City Council Meeting 
 
 
ORDINANCE COMMITTEE AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING S 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING - 12:30 P.M. IN THE DAVID GEBHARD PUBLIC 
MEETING ROOM, 630 GARDEN STREET (120.03)  

Subject:  Finance Committee Review Of The Proposed Two-Year Financial Plan 
For Fiscal Years 2016 And 2017 

Recommendation:  That the Finance Committee: 
A. Consider and approve the proposed Finance Committee review schedule and 

topics related to the Proposed Two-Year Financial Plan for Fiscal Years 2016 
and 2017, including the Recommended Budget for Fiscal Year 2016; and 

B. Provide staff any additional topics the Committee wishes to include in their 
review. 



 

4/21/2015 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 2 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING – 2:00 P.M. 
AFTERNOON  SE SSION 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
 
CEREMONIAL ITEMS 

1. Subject:  Proclamation Declaring April 2015 As DMV/Donate Life California 
Month (120.04) 

2. Subject:  Proclamation Declaring April 2015 As The 45th Anniversary Of 
The Community Environmental Council And Santa Barbara Earth Day 
Festival (120.04) 

 
 
CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 

3. Subject:  Minutes 

Recommendation:  That Council waive further reading and approve the minutes 
of the adjourned regular meeting of March 23, 2015, and the regular meetings of 
March 24 and April 7, 2015. 
  

4. Subject:  Introduction Of Ordinances Establishing Speed Limits (530.05) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Introduce and subsequently adopt, by reading of title only, An Ordinance 

of the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Amending Chapter 10.60 of the 
Municipal Code by Revising Section 10.60.015, Establishing Prima Facie 
Speed Limits on Certain Portions of Las Positas Road, Cliff Drive, Cabrillo 
Boulevard, Bath Street, Calle Real, Castillo Street, Chapala Street, Milpas 
Street, Salinas Street, State Street, and Valerio Street; and 

 
(Cont’d) 



 

4/21/2015 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 3 

CONSENT CALENDAR (CONT’D) 
 

4. (Cont’d) 
 

B. Introduce and subsequently adopt, by reading of title only, An Ordinance 
of the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Amending Chapter 10.20 of the 
Municipal Code by Revising Sections 10.20.020 and 10.20.025 Pertaining 
to Speed Zoning Adjacent to Children's Playgrounds, and Adding Section 
10.20.040 Pertaining to Extended Speed Zoning Near Schools. 

 
5. Subject:  Adoption of Ordinances re Sidewalk Behavior and Panhandling 

(520.04) 

Recommendation:  That Council adopt, by reading of title only, the following 
ordinances: 
A. An Ordinance of the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Amending 

Section 2.28.030 of the Santa Barbara Municipal Code to Grant the 
Library Director the Authority to Promulgate and Post Facility-Specific 
Regulations;  

B. An Ordinance of the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Amending Title 9 
of the Municipal Code by Adding Chapter 9.07 to Prohibit Urinating or 
Defecating in Public; 

C. An Ordinance of the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Amending 
Section 9.48.010 of the Municipal Code  Regarding Commercial Use of 
City Streets to Prohibit the Use of Public Street Furniture as a Venue for 
Selling or Offering for Donation; 

D. An Ordinance of the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Amending 
Section 9.50.010 of the Santa Barbara Municipal Code to Prohibit Active 
Panhandling in Specified Locations; 

E. An Ordinance of the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Amending 
Section 9.97.010 of the Santa Barbara Municipal Code Regarding Sitting 
or Lying on Sidewalks and Paseos Along Certain Downtown Portions of 
State Street; and 

F. An Ordinance of the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Amending 
Section 9.98.010 of the Santa Barbara Municipal Code Regarding 
Pedestrians Blocking Public Sidewalks. 

 
6. Subject:  Purchase Of Historical Properties Web Application (640.06) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Approve a professional services agreement with PixelPushers, Inc., doing 

business as Civica Software, for the acquisition and implementation of the 
Historical Properties Web Application (HPWA), in an amount not to 
exceed $37,200;  

 
(Cont’d) 



 

4/21/2015 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 4 

CONSENT CALENDAR (CONT’D) 
 

6. (Cont’d) 
 

B. Approve additional services that may be identified during the 
implementation of HPWA, in an amount not to exceed $3,800; and 

C. Transfer $16,000 from the Capital Outlay Fund from the Reserve for 
Technology Upgrades to the Community Development Department's 
Building and Safety Division's budget to cover a portion of this agreement; 
and 

D. Increase appropriations and estimated revenues by $16,000 in the 
General Fund, Community Development Department. 

 
 

7. Subject:  Professional Services Agreement For Design Of Central Library 
Exterior Restoration Project (570.04) 

Recommendation:  That Council authorize the Public Works Director to execute a 
Professional Services Agreement with Architectural Resources Group, Inc. 
(ARG), in the amount of $37,000, with $3,700 available for extra services, for the 
Design Of Central Library Exterior Restoration Project at 40 East Anapamu 
Street. 
  

8. Subject:  Contract For Sycamore Creek Channel Improvements And Punta 
Gorda Street Bridge Replacement Post-Construction Restoration Specialist 
Services (530.03) 

Recommendation:  That Council authorize the Public Works Director to execute a 
City Professional Services contract with Cardno, Inc., in the amount of $51,202 
for post-construction restoration specialist services for the Sycamore Creek 
Channel Improvements and Punta Gorda Street Bridge Replacement Project, 
and authorize the Public Works Director to approve expenditures of up to $5,120 
for extra services that may result from necessary changes in the scope of work. 
  

9. Subject:  Authorize Payment Of Phase 2 Attorney Fees To The Firm Of 
Cappello & Noël, LLP, Relating To Banales, Et Al., V. City of Santa Barbara 
(110.03) 

Recommendation:  That Council authorize the payment of additional attorney 
fees in the amount of $78,088 to the law firm of Cappello & Noël, LLP, for 
completion of Phase 2 of the case relating to Banales, et al., v. City of Santa 
Barbara. 
  



 

4/21/2015 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 5 

CONSENT CALENDAR (CONT’D) 
 

10. Subject:  Set A Date For Public Hearing Regarding Appeal Of Single Family 
Design Board Approvals For 1215 East Cota Street (640.07) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Set the date of May 5, 2015, at 2:00 p.m. for hearing the appeal filed by 

Trevor Martinson, agent for Roger Goldtrap, of the Single Family Design 
Board's Project Design Approval for property owned by Leslie Colasse 
and located at 1215 East Cota Street, Assessor's Parcel No. 031-190-022, 
R-2, Two-Family Residential Zone, General Plan Designation: Medium 
Density residential (12 du/acre).  The project proposes to demolish an 
existing one-car garage, mud room, and split-level bedroom at an existing 
1,398 square foot two-level residence, and construct a new master suite 
with additions in the same location above a covered driveway.  The 
proposal also includes a new 650 square foot three-car garage with an 
attached 300 square foot accessory structure, a kitchen remodel, and 
exterior improvements.  The proposed total of 2,300 square feet on an 
11,285 square foot lot is 59% of the guideline maximum floor-to-lot area 
ratio (FAR).  This project has previously obtained Staff Hearing Officer 
approval for an interior setback modification; and 

B. Set the date of May 4, 2015, at 1:30 p.m. for a site visit to the property 
located at 1215 East Cota Street. 

 
 
NOTICES 

11. The City Clerk has on Thursday, April 16, 2015, posted this agenda in the Office 
of the City Clerk, on the City Hall Public Notice Board on the outside balcony of 
City Hall, and on the Internet. 

12. Receipt of communication advising of vacancy created on the Parks and 
Recreation Commission with the resignation of Chris Casebeer; the vacancy will 
be part of the current City Advisory Groups Semi-Annual Recruitment. 

 
This concludes the Consent Calendar. 
 
 
REPORT FROM THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 



 

4/21/2015 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 6 

CITY COUNCIL ADMINISTRATIVE AND ATTORNEY REPORTS 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

13. Subject:  Legislative Platform (160.02) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Adopt the legislative platform that guides the City's support or opposition 

to regional, state and federal legislative issues; and 
B. Authorize the Mayor, Councilmembers, and staff, on behalf of the City of 

Santa Barbara, to contact regional, state and federal representatives to 
advocate for legislation and actions consistent with the goals of the 
legislative platform. 

 
 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

14. Subject:  2015 Homeless Point In Time Count And Vulnerability Survey 
Report  (660.04) 

Recommendation:  That Council receive a report from the Central Coast 
Collaborative on Homelessness (C3H) on the 2015 Homeless Point In Time 
Count and Vulnerability Survey. 
  

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

15. Subject:  Recommended Two-Year Financial Plan For Fiscal Years 2016 
And 2017 (230.05) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Receive the Recommended Two-Year Financial Plan for Fiscal Years 

2016 and 2017, including the Recommended Operating and Capital 
Budget for Fiscal Year 2016;  

B. Hear a report from staff in connection with the filing of the Recommended 
Two-Year Financial Plan for Fiscal Years 2016 and 2017; and 

C. Approve the proposed Schedule of Council Budget Review Meetings and 
Public Hearings of the Recommended Two-Year Financial Plan for Fiscal 
Years 2016 and 2017. 



 

4/21/2015 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 7 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

16. Subject:  Appeal Of Single Family Design Board Approval Of A New 
Residence At 2405 State Street (640.07) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Deny the appeal of Jim and Debbie Arnesen of the Single Family Design 

Board's decision to grant Project Design Approval and Final Approval for 
the proposed new residence; and 

B. Direct staff to return to Council with Decision and Findings reflecting the 
outcome of the appeal. 

 
 
COUNCIL AND STAFF COMMUNICATIONS 
 
 
COUNCILMEMBER COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENT REPORTS 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
 





































































































































jjennings
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT 1







































































2015 COUNT &  
SURVEY DATA 

City of Santa Barbara 

ATTACHMENT



POINT IN TIME COUNT DATA:  
2011 – 2015  

GENERAL COUNT INFORMATION – 
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 

2015  2013  2011 

Individuals Encountered 893 946 1,040 
% Change from Previous Count -5% -9% N/A 



POINT IN TIME COUNT DATA (cont.) 
CONTACTS BY 

REGION – 
INDIVIDUALS  

2015  
TOTAL 

2015  
% 

2013 
TOTAL 

2013  
% 

2011 
TOTAL 

2011  
% 

Carpinteria 18 1.2% 10 0.68% 15 0.98% 

Cuyama Valley 1 0.07% 0 0.20% 3 0.20% 

Guadalupe 0 0% 1 0.07% 5 0.33% 

Isla Vista/Goleta* 99 12% 81 6.53% 114 7.42% 

Lompoc 116 7.9% 104 7.09% 110 7.16% 

Santa Barbara 893 61.3% 946 64.53% 1,040 67.71% 

Santa Maria 324 22% 300 20.46% 243 15.82% 

Santa Ynez Valley 4 0.27% 24 1.64% 6 0.39% 

ALL REGIONS 1,455 100% 1,466 100% 1,536 100% 

*IV/Goleta data has been aggregated for comparative purposes; in 2015, 62 individuals were 
encountered in IV, and 37 individuals were encountered in Goleta. 



DISTRIBUTION BY REGION 

Carpinteria Cuyama 
Valley Guadalupe Isla 

Vista/Goleta Lompoc Santa Barbara Santa Maria Santa Ynez 
Valley All Regions 

2011 15 3 5 114 110 1040 243 6 1536 
2013 10 0 1 81 104 946 300 24 1466 
2015 18 1 0 99 116 893 324 4 1455 

0 

200 

400 

600 

800 

1000 

1200 

1400 

1600 

1800 

In
di

vi
du

al
s 

En
co

un
te

re
d 



LIVING SITUATION & LOCATION PRIOR TO 
HOMELESSNESS –  

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 

LIVING SITUATION 2015* 
% 

Street 40% 
Vehicle 16% 
Shelter 33% 
Doubled Up 3% 
SRO < 1 year 1% 
Transitional 3% 
Other 4% 
Unknown/Refused 0% 
TOTAL 100% 
*Of 585 completed VI-SPDAT surveys. 

LOCATION BEFORE 
HOMELESS 

2015* 
% 

North Santa Barbara County 14.7% 
South Santa Barbara County 36.8% 
Other Part of State 22.4% 
Out of State 23.9% 
Not Listed 2.2% 
TOTAL 100% 

51.5% of 2015 survey respondents in the 
City of Santa Barbara report that they lived 
somewhere in Santa Barbara County prior to 
becoming homeless. 

Presenter
Presentation Notes
56% of those surveyed in the City of Santa Barbara self-report that they live on the street or in their vehicle.



GENERAL DEMOGRAPHICS –  
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 

GENERAL 
DEMOGRAPHIC 

INFO 

2015  
% 

Male 76% 

Female 23% 

Transgender 0.3% 

45 years old – the 
average age of individuals 
contacted during 2015 
survey in the City of Santa 
Barbara. 

6.1 years – the average 
length of time 2015 survey 
respondents report being 
homeless in the City of 
Santa Barbara. 

15% of survey 
respondents in the City of 
Santa Barbara are 
Veterans. 



GENERAL DEMOGRAPHICS – 
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA (cont.) 

GENERAL DEMOGRAPHIC INFO 2015* 
% 

Foster Care 15% 

Victim of Domestic Violence 32% 

Victim of Violence/Trauma 58% 

ER Visits – Previous Year 38% 

Hospital Admissions – Previous Year 33% 

Jail 74% 

Prison 27% 

32% of 2015 survey 
respondents in the City 
of Santa Barbara self-
report experiencing 
domestic violence. 

58% of 2015 survey 
respondents in the City 
of Santa Barbara self-
report experiencing 
violence/trauma. 

 
*Of 585 completed VI-SPDAT surveys. 

High rates of incarceration self-
reported among survey respondents in 
the City of Santa Barbara. 
 



HEALTH-RELATED DEMOGRAPHICS –  
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 

HEALTH-RELATED 
DEMOGRAPHICS 

2015* 
% 

Hepatitis 14% 
Traumatic Brain Injury 25% 
Coronary Artery 
Disease/Hypertensive Heart Disease 

19% 

COPD/Asthma 18% 
Cold Weather Injury 7% 
Hot Weather Injury 13% 
Prescribed Medications 38% 
Taking Medications 57% 

25% of 2015 survey 
respondents in the 
City of Santa Barbara 
self-report traumatic 
brain injury. 

Higher proportion of 
hot weather injury 
reported, as 
compared to cold 
weather injury. 

*Of 585 completed VI-SPDAT surveys. 



HEALTH-RELATED DEMOGRAPHICS –  
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA (cont.) 

HEALTH-RELATED 
DEMOGRAPHICS 

2015* 
% 

Liver Disease 10% 
End Stage Renal Disease 4% 
Alcohol Abuse 39% 
Mental Illness 65% 
Severe Mental Illness 49% 
Treated for Mental Health 
Issue 

56% 

Physical Disability 30% 
Diabetes – Type 1 or 2 9% 
Tuberculosis 4% 
HIV Positive 4% 
Cancer 9% 

65% of 2015 survey 
respondents in the 
City of Santa Barbara 
self-report mental 
illness, and 49% 
self-report severe 
mental illness. 

39% of 2015 survey 
respondents in the 
City of Santa Barbara 
self-report abuse of 
alcohol. 

 *Of 585 completed VI-SPDAT surveys. 



HEALTH INSURANCE –  
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 

HEALTH  
INSURANCE 

2015* 
%  

Medi-Cal 52.3% 
Medicare 10.3% 
Medi/Medi 3.2% 
VA Healthcare 3.9% 
Private Insurance 3.8% 
Other  0% 
No Insurance 21.4% 
Not Listed  5.1% 
TOTAL 100% 

73.5% of 2015 survey 
respondents in the City of 
Santa Barbara self-report 
enrollment in some form 
of health insurance. 

~52% of 2015 survey 
respondents in the City of 
Santa Barbara self-report 
enrollment in Medi-Cal. 
 

*Of 585 completed VI-SPDAT surveys. 



Agenda Item No.  15 
 

File Code No.  230.05 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: April 21, 2015 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Administration Division, Finance Department 
 
SUBJECT:  Recommended Two-Year Financial Plan For Fiscal Years 2016 And 

2017 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That Council:  
 
A. Receive the Recommended Two-Year Financial Plan for Fiscal Years 2016 and 

2017, including the Recommended Operating and Capital Budget for Fiscal Year 
2016;  

B. Hear a report from staff in connection with the filing of the Recommended Two-Year 
Financial Plan for Fiscal Years 2016 and 2017; and 

C. Approve the proposed Schedule of Council Budget Review Meetings and Public 
Hearings of the Recommended Two-Year Financial Plan for Fiscal Years 2016 and 
2017.  

 
DISCUSSION: 
 
In accordance with City Charter, the Recommended Two-Year Financial Plan for Fiscal 
Years 2016 and 2017 (“Recommended Plan”) has been filed with the City Clerk’s Office 
and is being submitted to Council today. The Recommended Plan covers a two-year 
planning horizon and includes the recommended operating and capital budget for the first 
year of the plan. In June, Council will adopt a Two-Year Financial Plan for Fiscal Years 
2016 and 2017 as well as an operating and capital budget for fiscal year 2016.  
 
The current Recommended Plan was prepared in the context of a much improved local 
economy.  General Fund sales tax and transient occupancy tax revenues have been very 
strong in the last two years and are expected to continue growing in the next two years, 
although at a more moderate rate.  While the fiscal condition of the General Fund has 
greatly improved, some challenges still lay ahead, including continued increase in 
retirement costs and significantly underfunded capital needs.  
 



Council Agenda Report 
Recommended Two-Year Financial Plan For Fiscal Years 2016 And 2017 
April 21, 2015 
Page 2 

 

City staff has scheduled special budget work sessions over the next two months during 
which the details of the Recommended Plan will be presented and discussed as part of the 
budget public hearing process. Over the course of the public hearings, each City 
department will present their respective recommended budget, including their operating 
budget and capital program, if applicable, as well as proposed performance measures and 
objectives for their programs.  
 
The first of these special budget work sessions will be held on Thursday, April 30, from 
3:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. in Council Chambers. The budget work sessions are scheduled at 
different times of the day and evening to encourage public participation. The proposed 
schedule for the special budget work sessions, at which the public hearings on the budget 
would be held, is included as an attachment to this report for Council’s approval. 
 
In addition to the public review by Council, staff recommends that the Finance Committee 
review certain elements of the Recommended Plan in more detail. The proposed Finance 
Committee Review Schedule will be presented to the Finance Committee for approval on 
April 21, 2015, just prior to the City Council meeting.  
 
A copy of the Recommended Plan will be available for review in the City Clerk’s Office and 
the Public Library’s main and eastside branches. It will also be available on the City’s 
website at www.SantaBarbaraCa.gov.  
 
 
ATTACHMENT: Schedule of Proposed Council Budget Review Meetings and 

Public Hearings 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Robert Samario, Finance Director/Acting Assistant City 

Administrator 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 
 

http://www.santabarbaraca.gov/


  
            

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
Two-Year Financial Plan for Fiscal Years 2016 and 2017 

 

Schedule of Council Budget Review Meetings  
and Public Hearings 

 

DRAFT 

MEETING DATE BUDGET AGENDA ITEM(S) 
 

SPECIAL BUDGET 
WORK SESSION AND 
PUBLIC HEARING #1 

 

 
Thurs., April 30, 2015 

3:00 – 6:00 pm 
Council Chambers 

 
 Open Budget Public Hearing 
 Department Budget Presentations for: 

- Community Development / 
Successor Agency  

- Library 
 

SPECIAL BUDGET 
WORK SESSION AND 
PUBLIC HEARING #2 

 

 
Mon., May 4, 2015 

3:00 – 6:00 pm 
Council Chambers 

 
 Department Budget Presentations for: 

- Finance   
- General Government 
- Administrative Services 
- City Attorney’s Office 
- City Administrator’s Office  
- Mayor & Council   

 
SPECIAL BUDGET 

WORK SESSION AND 
PUBLIC HEARING #3 

 

 
Mon., May 11, 2015 

6:00 – 9:00 pm 
Council Chambers 

 
 Department Budget Presentation for: 

- Parks & Recreation (including 
Creeks and Golf Funds) 

 
SPECIAL BUDGET 

WORK SESSION AND 
PUBLIC HEARING #4 

 

 
Wed., May 13, 2015 

3:00 – 6:00 pm 
Council Chambers 

 
 Department Budget Presentations for: 

- Airport 
- Waterfront 
- Solid Waste Fund (Finance) 

 
SPECIAL BUDGET 

WORK SESSION AND 
PUBLIC HEARING #5 

 

 
Mon., May 18, 2015 

2:00 – 5:00 pm 
Council Chambers 

 
 Department Budget Presentation for: 

- Public Works 

  



 Page 2 
 

 
SPECIAL BUDGET 

WORK SESSION AND 
PUBLIC HEARING #6 

 

 
Wed., May 20, 2015 

2:00 – 5:00 pm 
Council Chambers 

 
 Department Budget Presentation for: 

- Fire 
- Police 

 
SPECIAL BUDGET 

WORK SESSION AND 
PUBLIC HEARING #7 

 

 
Mon., June 1, 2015 

2:00 – 5:00 pm 
Council Chambers 

 
 Finance Committee Budget 

Recommendations to Council  
 Council Budget Deliberations 
 Final Council Budget Direction to Staff 
 Close Budget Public Hearing 

 
 

SPECIAL BUDGET 
WORK SESSION AND 
PUBLIC HEARING #8 

 

 
Wed., June 3, 2015 
9:00 am – 12:00 pm 
Council Chambers 

 
 Continue Council Budget 

Deliberations (if needed) 

 
SPECIAL BUDGET 

WORK SESSION AND 
PUBLIC HEARING #9 

 

 
Mon., June 8, 2015 

3:00 – 6:00 pm 
Council Chambers 

 
 Continue Council Budget 

Deliberations (if needed) 

 
REGULAR  

CITY COUNCIL  
MEETING 

 

 
Tues, June 16, 2015 

Afternoon session 
Council Chambers 

 

 
 Prop. 218 Hearing on Proposed 

Increases to Water, Wastewater and 
Solid Waste Rates 

 
REGULAR  

CITY COUNCIL  
MEETING 

 

 
Tues, June 23, 2015 

Afternoon session 
Council Chambers 

 

 
 Budget Adoption 

 
 



Agenda Item No.  16 
 

File Code No.  640.07 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: April 21, 2015 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Planning Division, Community Development Department  
 
SUBJECT: Appeal Of Single Family Design Board Approval Of A New 

Residence At 2405 State Street 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That Council:  
 
A. Deny the appeal of Jim and Debbie Arnesen of the Single Family Design Board’s 

decision to grant Project Design Approval and Final Approval for the proposed 
new residence; and 

B. Direct staff to return to Council with Decision and Findings reflecting the outcome of 
the appeal. 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
 
On February 23, 2015, the Single Family Design Board (SFDB) approved a new two-
story, three bedroom residence on a vacant infill lot at 2405 State Street, owned by Dan 
Underwood. The adjacent neighbors and appellants (Jim and Debbie Arnesen) filed an 
appeal citing that “the proposed house is out of character with the neighborhood and 
incompatibile with their house at 2401 State Street.”  The appellants also raise concerns 
regarding the design of the proposed residence not being in full compliance with the 
City’s Single Family Residence Design Guidelines (see appellant’s letter, Attachment 
1).  Planning staff believes the SFDB reviewed the project carefully, considered the 
appellant’s concerns and successfully enacted design changes that lowered the 
residence and shifted building mass and increased the upper floor setback from the 
appellant’s property.  
 
The Single Family Residence Design Guidelines do not require strict adherence with all 
guidelines in every case.  Frequently, the efforts necessary to achieve consistency with 
one guideline require a compromise on compliance with another guideline.  Staff 
believes the SFDB used its discretion to make overall compatibility decisions and 
balance various guideline objectives to achieve an acceptable design for this particular 
site.   The final second story design evolved and was improved as a result of the SFDB 
review; therefore, the project generally meets the Neighborhood Preservation 
Ordinance (NPO) and the Single Family Residence Design Guidelines.  Planning Staff 









Council Agenda Report 
Appeal Of Single Family Design Board Approval Of A New Residence At 2405 State 
Street 
April 21, 2015 
Page 5 

 

Planning staff agrees that some design guidelines were not strictly followed regarding 
the proposed placement of the garage at the front of the home and the planned removal 
of several trees from the site.  A full landscape plan was also approved by the SFDB 
that will replace some of the mature trees that are proposed for removal.   It is staff’s 
belief, however, that the SFDB has the discretion to make overall compatibility decisions 
and balance various guideline objectives to achieve an acceptable design for a 
particular site.   The final second story design evolved and was improved as a result of 
the SFDB; therefore, the project generally meets the Neighborhood Preservation 
Ordinance and Guidelines.  Additional setback distances were achieved as the massing 
of the proposed second story was shifted away from the appellant’s property to reduce 
loss of privacy impacts. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Planning Staff recommends that Council deny the appeal and uphold the Single Family 
Board’s decision to grant Project Design and Final Approval of the new residence and 
direct staff to return to Council with Decision and NPO Findings reflecting the outcome of 
the appeal. 
 
NOTE:  The project file and plans were delivered separately to City Council for review and 
are available for public review at the City Clerk’s office. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 1. Appellant letter, dated March 4, 2015 

2. Reduced site plans, floor plan and photographs 
3. SFDB Minutes 
4. Reduced building elevations  

  
PREPARED BY: Jaime Limón, Senior Planner II 
 
SUBMITTED BY: George Buell, Community Development Director 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 






















	1.DOC
	2.DOC
	3.DOC
	4.DOCX
	5.PDF
	6.PDF
	7.DOC
	8.DOC
	9.DOC
	10.DOC
	11.DOC
	12.DOC
	13.DOC
	14.DOC
	15.DOC
	16.DOC
	17.DOC
	18.DOC
	19.DOC
	20.DOC
	21.DOC
	22.DOC
	23.DOC
	24.DOC
	25.DOC
	26.PDF
	27.DOC
	28.PDF
	29.DOC
	30.DOCX
	31.DOC
	32.PDF
	33.PDF
	34.PDF
	35.PDF
	Mayor
	Bendy White
	APRIL 21, 2015
	AGENDA
	ORDER OF BUSINESS



